
From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Attachments to Submission emails
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 10:26:36 AM

I can contact ITAC, but if we accept the attachment, it should be scanned equally well. I don't
think that's an issue. The other question about zero-day or unknown malware... there's now
much we can do about that.

On: 12 July 2017 09:24, "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov> wrote:
Larry,
         Any guidance you can give us?

From: Daniel Smith 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:49 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Attachments to Submission emails
 
Dustin, do you or anyone else know about what differences there are in malware scanning
depending on the type of file archive (e.g. zip, rar, tar).  Also, does anybody think that there
might be potential of being victims of a zero-day attack?  We seem to have just received a
scam email which makes me wonder about the attention we may receive since we are
soliciting electronic submissions.

Thanks.

Cheers,
Daniel
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